MINUTES OF SPROATLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 13TH MARCH 2018

PRESENT

Madam Chairman: A. Dalton Vice Chairman M Cochran Councillors: H Buck, D Chamberlain, G Fairburn, D Gunnis, J Jackson & T Wright Apologies: Cllr M Acaster, M Cockbill & J Urry

Six members of the public in attendance

The minutes of the previous meeting where confirmed and signed by Madam Chairman.

(2335) <u>Crime Figures & Anti-Social Behaviour</u> A monthly newsletter will be sent to all Parish Councils instead of a individual crime report for each village.

(2453) Wyre Footpath

Trevor Ingleson inspected Wyre Footpath and explained that there would be no point in laying stones while wet as they will sink into the mud. Trevor has quoted £240 for him to supply the stone, he has not charged for his time. Trevor will wait for the weather to be dry and will carry out the work over 3 to 4 weekends. Cllr Wright proposed, Cllr Jackson seconded – all in favour.

- (2458) <u>Rathlin Energy Liaison Committee.</u> No news to report. still ongoing.
- (2491) <u>Footpath, Sproatley Wyton</u> Still ongoing.
- (2511) <u>Bus Service</u> Madam Chairman reported that Cllr Cockbill is on with the survey.
- (2516) <u>Footpath near houses of Church Mount</u> ERYC confirmed that the work will be completed by the end of March 2018.
- (2517) <u>Sproatley Playing Fields Grass Cutting</u> SPFA are investigating grants for futher equipment.
- (2521) <u>Festive Light Competition</u> Cllr Gunnis proposed that the Parish Council pay for future prizes instead of relying on local businesses. Cllr Cochran seconded – all in favour.
- (2522) Precept

Still awaiting confirmation from ERYC.

(2523) Gritting on Burton Constable Road

The Clerk contacted Mike Peeke, ERYC who forwarded the message to the Winter Services Team, no reply received – clerk has chased. Cllr Buck explained that the road has been gritted twice. Cllr Buck reported a recent accident near Pasture House. The council also discussed using the grit spreaders that we have for the paths, Cllr's Jackson, Fairbairn and Chamberlain offered their services.

- (2524) <u>Defibrillator Update</u> Still no letter received.
- (2525) Telegraph Poles

Cllr Gunnis mentioned that there is an obsolete telegraph pole on Westlands Road (opp. Mill Road), the clerk to contact KCOM. The clerk has already chased KCOM regarding the owls that were requested to be placed on top of the telegraph poles.

Signed Date

(2526) <u>The Green – Dogs</u>

Madam Chairman received a telephone call regarding dogs on 'The Green'. In the Noticeboard it states 'No Dogs & Ball Games allowed on The Green', this will not be amended as we do not want the issue of dog dirt been left on The Green as this will cause problems when cutting the grass.

Correspondence

All correspondence has been dealt with in the minutes.

Accounts for payment

Mrs J Freeman	Clerks Wages & Expenses Feb 2018	£ 333.34
Syndicate of Horticulture	Grounds Maintenance & Tree Pruning	£ 631.90
Cllr Gunnis proposed, Cllr Cochran seconded – all in favour.		

Planning Applications

Conversion of existing garage/workshop to form annexe, Grange Cottage Field Lane Sproatley East Riding Of Yorkshire HU11 4QF – Ref: 18/00100/PLF – **NO OBJECTIONS**

Council Box

No letters received.

Signed Date

The meeting closed at 7.30pm

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday 3RD April 2018 at Sproatley Memorial Institute at 7.00pm. Members of the public are welcome to attend any meeting but are not entitled to participate.